FW: Rogers

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

To: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>, Hagglund, Jarrett
PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 11, 2021 3:06:22 PM PST

Received: March 11, 2021 3:06:22 PM PST

Hi Both,

I am working to set a call with CEO of Rogers Joe Natale for the Premier on Sunday. Geoff is already aware of the
request. Minister Kahlon may wish to join the call too (and Geoff). Currently holding 3pm fo this. Can you confirm if
both would like in on the fun ? Will determine if we need a con call for this one or not.

A

From: Mike Magee

Sent: March 11, 2021 3:04 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Rogers

[EXTERNAL]

Whatever is easiest for PJH. Time is flexible as well, so just let me know what’s best. Much appreciated Amber.
Mike

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 2:58 PM

To: Mike Magee <magee@convergecom.ca>

Subject: RE: Rogers

Thanks Mike I'm checking on 3pm .

If we could have by phone that would be preferred for Sunday.

Amber

From: Mike Magee <magee@convergecom.ca>

Sent: March 11, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Rogers

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Amber, Would 3 pm pst work? It would be with Joe Natale and one other person. Video conference would be
preferable.

Mike

Mike Magee

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 1:55:09 PM

To: Mike Magee <magee@convergecom.ca>

Subject: Rogers

Hi Mike,

Geoff passed on the message that Rogers would like to offer an update to the Premier ahead of an announcement
they are making on Monday morning. | understand best time for this would be on Sunday. Please let me know if
there is a specific time they would prefer and who would like to connect with the Premier. | would be happy to
drrange.

Amber

Amber Nash

Director of Executive Operations & Scheduling

Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
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Phone Call Joe Natale CEO Rogers .msg

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX </O=BCGOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=82CD84C8ESE448E39CB90CEG07222042-
NASH, AMBER PREM:>

To: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: March 12, 2021 12:33:16 PM PST

Received: March 12, 2021 12:33:17 PM PST

Priority: Normal (5)

Calendar Item Type: REQUEST
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RE: Rogers making major announcement on Monday (will be one of the largest deals in Canada)

Attendee:
Joe Natale, CEO Rogers

GOV Attendees:
Minister Kahlon
Geoff Meggs

Con Call Details:

Tel:s.15; 8.17

Participant code: s.15; .17
PO will moderate
Moderator code: S-15: 8-17

2021-03-12 JH
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Accepted Phone Call Joe Natale CEO Rogers 1.msg

From: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX </O=BCGOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5CB3F6C4E91541B4B6F34F92982FA57F-
BERNARD, TABITHA>

To: s.17

Sent: March 12, 2021 12:34:20 PM PST
Received: March 12, 2021 12:34:21 PM PST
Priority: Normal (5)

Address: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Calendar Item Type: REPLY
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Phone Call Joe Natale CEO Rogers 1.msg

From: PREM CAL PREM:EX </O=BCGOVT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CALPREM>

To: Bernard, Tabitha PREM:EX, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: March 14, 2021 11:54:50 AM PDT

Received: March 14, 2021 11:54:52 AM PDT

Priority: Normal (5)

Calendar Item Type: REQUEST
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RE: Rogers making major announcement on Monday (will be one of the largest deals in Canada)

Attendee:
Joe Natale, CEO Rogers

GOV Attendees:
Minister Kahlon
Geoff Meggs

Con Call Details:
Te|:s.15; .17

Participant code:s.15; .17
PO will moderate
Moderator code:s.15; s.17

2021-03-12 JH
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